MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD MAY 21, 1974.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

HANSBRAUGH	LATURNER	BARKER	BAILEY	KAEHLER
BANKSON	JAY	BOGLE	CHESNUTT	

COUNCILMAN ABSENT:

DAVIES

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD MAY 7, 1974, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN CHESNUTT AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT ONE STREET LIGHT BE INSTALLED AT 2ND & GALENA AVENUE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT RUSSELL BROCK'S LIFE INSURANCE BE PAID BY THE CITY, THE COST BEING THAT OF APPROXIMATELY \$14.32 PER MONTH. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT NEAL MENZIE BE GRANTED TWO WEEK VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BARKER THAT \$200 BE PAID TO JERRY PETERS FOR 4 TRUCK TIRES, TUBES AND WHEELS TO BE PURCHASED BY THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE WATER ON WALNUT STREET. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BARKER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE STREET COMMITTEE INVESTIGATE AND REPORT BACK AT THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

BILL HALL, SPOKESMAN FOR THE 16TH STREET AND DEWEY AVENUE RESIDENCE, WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING POINTING OUT THAT IN THIS AREA THERE WERE 30 OR MORE NICE NEW HOMES IN WHICH ALL PAID TAXES FOR THE CITY AND THAT THEY WOULD LIKE TO HAVE SOMETHING DONE TO ELIMINATE THEIR PROBLEM OF DUST. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BARKER THAT AS SOON AS THE CEMETERY ROAD WAS PAVED AND SURFACED, THE STREET CREW WOULD REPAIR THE STREET FROM 16TH TO 21ST & DEWEY. MOTION CARRIED.

THE CEMETERY COMMITTEE READ A LETTER PERTAINING TO MARVIN SMITH AND HIS GROUP AND HOW THEY ENJOYED THE PARK DURING THEIR STAY. A LETTER WAS ALSO READ FROM THE LIONS CLUB STATING THAT THE POSTS AND NETS TO BE PLACED AT THE TENNIS COURT AT THE CITY PARK WOULD BE DONATED BY THEM, THE LIONS CLUB.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY PURCHASE TWELVE IST AID KITS AT \$12.00 EACH. THE KITS WOULD BE DISTRIBUTED IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER: TWO KITS --- POLICE DEPARTMENT ONE KITS --- STREET COMMISSIONER NINE KITS --- FIRE DEPARTMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

TRAFFIC ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ADOPTION OF 1973 TRAFFIC CODE, WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE CITY ADOPT THE ORDINANCE UPON ONE READING AND ONE PUBLICATION IN THE LOCAL PAPER. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO WARD REAPPORTIONMENT. A MAP WAS PRESENTED SHOWING THE POSSIBLE BOUNDRY LINES. IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT THE COMMITTEES SUGGESTION WAS THAT THEY RETAIN FIVE WARDS WITH TEN COUNCILMEN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE CITY ACCEPT THE COMMITTEES RECCOMENDATION OF REAPPORTIONMENT OF WARDS. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: LATURNER, BOGLE, CHESNUTT, BAILEY AND BARKER. NAY: HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, BANKSON AND JAY. MOTION CARRIED.

THIS SHALL BE THE FIRST STEP AND THE FOLLOWING WILL BE IN ORDER OF ORINDNACE FORM.

MINUTES OF THE MAY 21, 1974 MEETING CONTINUED.

OF	DINANCE	#72 4	IN	THE	AMOUNT	OF:	PAYROLL	\$ 6527.92
							REGULAR	 3891.91
							TOTAL	\$ 10419.83
						REVENUE	SHARING	100.00
						NDP		3250.00
						ED 4		1510 00

EDA 1540.00 GRAND TOTAL \$ 15,309.83 MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BARKER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE ORDINANCE BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

BOBBY JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK